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Letter of Addendum
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO
DATE: 4/22/2024
RE: RFP Number:  RFB 2404022 - AV Equipment — Amendment #1

Please note:

This amendment is issued to provide a list of questions which have been received by NM Tech
along with our response.

Q1) What is the desired completion date?
Al) There is no established date for completion. It will depend on when the equipment is
available to replace the existing equipment.

Q2) Are there restrictions regarding hours of work on-site?
Al) Since the location is remote, you will need to plan ahead so that everything can be done at
once. The site is in operation M-F from 8-5 but can accommodate alternative requested times.

Q3) Must alternate products be submitted for approval prior to bid?
A3) If bidding an equal product, include literature regarding the product so NMT can evaluate

if the product is a bona fide equal.

All other terms and conditions of the RFB remain unchanged. All Offerors are required to
confirm the receipt of this amendment in their RFB response.
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